Doncaster Keeping Safe Forum

Minutes of the Keeping Safe Forum Meeting Doncaster Deaf Trust – Wednesday 18th July 2018, 10.30am – 12.30pm

Name	Representing
Angela Barnes	KSF Project manager
Emily Green	Healthwatch Doncaster – admin support
Elle Smith	Healthwatch Doncaster
Shabnum Amin	Safeguarding Adults Board
Pat Chojnowski	Choice for All Doncaster (ChAD)
Richard Chojnowski	Choice for All Doncaster (ChAD)
Marion Boyd	VoiceAbility Doncaster
Sue Benson	TSP Magnet Care
Nickola Ackerman	TSP Magnet Care
Diana Foster	Healthwatch Doncaster (HWD) volunteer
John Burke	HWD volunteer
Jill Telford	Engagement Team Manager, HWD
George Maitland	HWD volunteer
Judith Alekadala	HWD volunteer
Mary Jones	Representing the Deaf community
Lisa Green	BSL interpreter
Maryam Khan	Doncaster Foyer
Steven Jacklin	Doncaster Housing for Young People
Helena Blackburn	DHYP
Hazel Hardwick-Heath	Community
Reg Heath	Community
Kevin Reilly	Community

1. Welcome & introductions	Angela welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked everyone for coming along to the meeting.
2. Apologies I'M SØRRΨ	Some people could not make it to this meeting, they were: Sue Millward Susan Vestey Carmelle Harold Andrea Hamshaw
3. Minutes from last meeting	Minutes & Notes of the last meeting held in May 2018 were agreed and set as a true record.

Actions from the last meeting



Actions from the last meeting:

At our last meeting it was asked if Dementia Support is available in Care homes. These concerns were taken to the Enter and View Group at Healthwatch to discuss. This has now been added onto their requirements to ask when carrying out care home visits.



Andy Foster the Project Officer from South Yorkshire Police Community Safety Department came along to talk to us about the latest scams in South Yorkshire and how we can keep safe and share information with others.

The total amount of fraud per year is approximately £190 billion, 9 billion of this is scams which have been targeted on elderly people.

The forum watched a case study video on the signs of fraud, how scammers target individuals and how to avoid this.

Andy made the forum aware there is an event on 23 August 2018 focusing on scams and financial abuse. Andy will email Angela the details.

SYP Alerts is a messaging system brought to you by South Yorkshire Police for our communities.

By registering with SYP Alerts, you can choose to receive news and appeals, local crime information and/or prevention advice – direct to you by email, text or voice message: https://www.sypalerts.co.uk/

ActionFraud is the UK's national fraud and cyber-crime reporting centre. https://www.actionfraud.police.uk/

Doncaster Safeguarding Adult Board



Shabnum Amin came to the forum to reflect on last year's event and discuss the proposals for this year's annual event - DSAB are now planning for Safeguarding Event 2018.

The potential date will be 18th December 2018 and the venue will be Keepmoat.

The 'Lost Voice Guy' who won this year's Britain's Got Talent has confirmed he can perform at the event. The forum was asked their ideas for this year's event. Ideas were mentioned and these will be shared will Shabnum and The DSAB.

As part of Safeguarding Week, a workshop will take place at the Mansion House where the forum will have a stand to promote the forum and enrol new members. There will also be awards given out to people who have been nominated in the forum.

AOB	There was no Any Other Business.
9. Future meetings	Future meeting dates: Wednesday 19th September 2018 Wednesday 21st November 2018 All meetings will now take place at Doncaster Deaf Trust from 10am – 12noon. BSL interpreters will be provided at all meetings.